
P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

Ph 707/318-7369 • Fax 707/575-4306 • e-mail karl@kdmanagement.us     
 

 

 
Cortina Community Services District 
PO Box 43 
Arbuckle CA 95912 
 
Karl Drexel, General Manager 
(707) 318-7369 
karl@kdmanagement.us  

 

 
Rod Bradford, Chairman 

Karen Gage, Secretary 
Darrell Davis, Director 

Dolores Gomez, Director 
Open, Director 

 
AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2020 – 6:00 P.M. 

Arbuckle Golf Club 
5918 Hillgate Rd, Arbuckle, CA 95912 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISH QUORUM: 
 Cortina CSD Board of Directors Roll Call:  Chair: Bradford______ Members: Gage_____  
 Davis_____ Gomez  Vacant_______ 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS: (Each speaker is limited to two minutes)   

Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time to attend this meeting and provide 
comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board 
relating to any matter within the District’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the 
agenda; however, the Board with cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on the agenda   

 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted in one motion.  
Any item may be removed for discussion at the request of the Board or the Public. 

a)   Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting October 26, 2020 
b) Ratification of Disbursements: October 1 through October 31, 2020 
c) Approve Payables for November 2020 
d) Review YTD Financials through November 18, 2020 

 
5. DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS: 

a) Notice of Completion – Road Project Phase 1 
b) Review Qualifications for Legal Services for District Counsel and Authorize General Manager 

to engage the best prospect.  
c) Review Qualifications for On-Call Engineering Services and Authorize General Manager to 

engage the best prospect.  
d) Review Proposals for Audit Services and Authorize General Manager to engage the best 

prospect. 
e) Discuss and approve Storm Drain Cleaning Project and Authorize GM to engage the best 

prospect. 
 
6. STAFF and BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:  
 
7. ADJOURNMENT:  

Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for 

mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us
mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us


November 23, 2020 Page 2 

Town of Fort Jones ● 11960 East Street ● Fort Jones, CA 96032 ● 530 468-2281 

free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options:   
• A paper copy mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees   
• An electronic copy received by email. Note – if you would like electronic copies please email the board at 

ArbuckleCCSD@gmail.com prior to the Board meeting   
• On the CSD Website on the Friday proceeding each regular meeting date. A limited amount of meeting 

materials will also be available at the meeting.   
 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please 
contact the board at ArbuckleCCSD@gmail.com. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to insure accessibility.   

 
The next Cortina CSD Board Meeting is scheduled to be held on December 28, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at 

Arbuckle Golf Club. 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR   
 
 



Cortina Community Services District 
P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

DIRECTORS 
Rod Bradford, Chair 

Darrell Davis, Vice-chair 
Karen Gage, Secretary  

Dolores Gomez, Director 
Open, Director 

Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Arbuckle Golf Course 

 5918 Hillgate Rd., Arbuckle, CA 95912 
October 26, 2020 at 6:00 pm 

Minutes 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 6:09 pm
2. ROLL CALL – Present were board members Rod Bradford, Karen Gage, and Dolores

Gomez. General manager, Karl Drexler of KD Management, LLC. and community members,
Jesika Johnson, and Terry and Shirley McCaustland, were also present.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA - None
5. PUBLIC COMMENT
6. CONSENT CALENDAR

a) Approval of Minutes: Special Meeting September 15, 2020
b) Ratification of Disbursements: September 1 through September 30, 2020
c) Approve Payables for October 2020
d) Review County Financials for September

Motion made by: Karen Gage Motion seconded by: Dolores Gomez 
Ayes: Rod Bradford, Dolores 

Gomez, Karen Gage,  
Noes: None 

Abstained: None Absent None 
7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

a) Recommendation to award the 2020 Cortina Community Services District Street
Rehabilitation Project – Phase 1 to Pavement Coatings Co. for $ 137,248.00,
approve the project budget, approve a budget amount of 10% ($ 13,724.80) for
possible change orders during construction and Approve Resolution 20-21-4
approving Task Order No. 2020-01 for an amount not-to-exceed $ 13,724.80) with
Willdan Engineering to provide Construction Management services for the project.

Motion made by: Dolores Gomes Motion seconded by: Karen Gage 
Ayes: Rod Bradford, Dolores 

Gomez, Karen Gage,  
Noes: None 

Abstained: None Absent None 

b) Reviewed Request for Qualifications for Legal Services for District Counsel and
Authorize General Manager to send out for responses

Motion made by: Karen Gage Motion seconded by: Dolores Gomez 
Ayes: Rod Bradford, Dolores 

Gomez, Karen Gage,  
Noes: None 

Abstained: None Absent None 

Agenda Item 4



Cortina Community Services District 
P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

DIRECTORS 
Rod Bradford, Chair 

Darrell Davis, Vice-chair 
Karen Gage, Secretary  

Dolores Gomez, Director 
Open, Director 

c) Reviewed Request for Qualifications for On-Call Engineering Services and Authorize
General Manager to send out for responses.

Motion made by: Karen Gage Motion seconded by: Dolores Gomez 
Ayes: Rod Bradford, Dolores 

Gomez, Karen Gage,  
Noes: None 

Abstained: None Absent None 

d) Reviewed Request for Proposals for Audit Services and Authorize General Manager
to  send out for responses. 
Motion made by: Dolores Gomes Motion seconded by: Karen Gage 
Ayes: Rod Bradford, Dolores 

Gomez, Karen Gage,  
Noes: None 

Abstained: None Absent None 

e) Reviewed and Approved Resolution 20-21-5 Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code
Motion made by: Karen Gage Motion seconded by: Dolores Gomez 
Ayes: Rod Bradford, Dolores 

Gomez, Karen Gage,  
Noes: None 

Abstained: None Absent None 

f) Reviewed and Approved Recommendation for vacant seat with Board of
Supervisors

Motion made by: Dolores Gomes Motion seconded by: Karen Gage 
Ayes: Rod Bradford, Dolores 

Gomez, Karen Gage,  
Noes: None 

Abstained: None Absent None 

8. STAFF AND DIRECTORS REPORTS - None
9. ADJOURNMENT  7:05 pm - Next meeting will be a Regular Meeting to be held on November
23, 2020 at 6 pm at the Arbuckle Golf Course 

Approved 

____________________________ 
Rod Bradford, Chair 

Attest 

__________________________ 
Karen Gage, Secretary 



Cortina Community Services District

Ocotber Disbursements
 October 2020

Name Memo Class Amount

California Special Districts Association Annual Dues 03511 - Reddington Ranch 442.20

Colusa County Auditor Period 4 Charges 03511 - Reddington Ranch 165.50

Arbuckle PUD Water Service 03511 - Reddington Ranch 304.34

California Special Districts Association Annual Dues 03512 - River Glen 120.60

Colusa County Auditor A87 Charges 03512 - River Glen 181.33

Arbuckle PUD Water Service 03512 - River Glen 138.87

California Special Districts Association Annual Dues 2021 03513 - Wildwood 107.20

Colusa County Auditor A87 Charges 03513 - Wildwood 94.25

Botanica Landscapes Non-Scheduled Work 03512 - River Glen 562.00

Streamline Web Hosting 03511 - Reddington Ranch 33.00

Streamline Web Hosting 03512 - River Glen 9.00

Streamline Web Hosting 03513 - Wildwood 8.00

Willdan Engineering Plans and Specs 03511 - Reddington Ranch 5,848.91

Willdan Engineering Plans and Specs 03512 - River Glen 1,595.16

Willdan Engineering Plans and Specs 03513 - Wildwood 1,417.91

Botanica Landscapes Landscape Maintenance 03511 - Reddington Ranch 2,236.00

Botanica Landscapes Landscape Maintenance 03512 - River Glen 659.00

PGE Electric Service 03511 - Reddington Ranch 10.51

PGE Electric Service 03511 - Reddington Ranch 423.83

PGE Electric Service 03512 - River Glen 10.51

PGE Electric Service 03512 - River Glen 162.21

PGE Electric Service 03513 - Wildwood 92.69

KD Management GM Services 03511 - Reddington Ranch 3,003.00

KD Management GM Services 03512 - River Glen 819.00

KD Management GM Services 03513 - Wildwood 728.00

KD Management Per Diem per Contract 03511 - Reddington Ranch 264.00

KD Management Per Diem per Contract 03512 - River Glen 72.00

KD Management Per Diem per Contract 03513 - Wildwood 64.00

Botanica Landscapes Non Scheduled Work 03511 - Reddington Ranch 843.00

Maloof Law Group Retainer 03511 - Reddington Ranch 330.00

Maloof Law Group Retainer 03512 - River Glen 90.00

Maloof Law Group Retainer 03513 - Wildwood 80.00

20,916.02

 Page 1 of 1



Cortina Community Services District

November Payables
 November 2020

Name Memo Class Amount

Colusa County Auditor A87 Charges 03511 - Reddington Ranch 165.50

Colusa County Auditor A87 Charges 03512 - River Glen 181.33

Colusa County Auditor A87 Charges 03513 - Wildwood 94.25

Arbuckle PUD Water Service 03511 - Reddington Ranch 300.45

Arbuckle PUD Water Service 03512 - River Glen 137.18

Botanica Landscapes Landscape Maintenance 03511 - Reddington Ranch 2,236.00

Botanica Landscapes Landscape Maintenance 03512 - River Glen 659.00

PGE Street Lights 03511 - Reddington Ranch 423.00

PGE Streeet Lights 03512 - River Glen 162.00

PGE Streeet Lights 03513 - Wildwood 93.00

PGE Irrigation Control 03511 - Reddington Ranch 10.50

PGE Irrigation Control 03512 - River Glen 10.50

KD Management GM Services 03511 - Reddington Ranch 3,003.00

KD Management GM Services 03512 - River Glen 819.00

KD Management GM Services 03513 - Wildwood 728.00

Streamline Web Hosting 03511 - Reddington Ranch 33.00

Streamline Web Hosting 03512 - River Glen 9.00

Streamline Web Hosting 03513 - Wildwood 8.00

Maloof Law Group Retainer 03511 - Reddington Ranch 330.00

Maloof Law Group Retainer 03512 - River Glen 90.00

Maloof Law Group Retainer 03513 - Wildwood 80.00

9,572.71

 Page 1 of 1



03511 - Reddington Ranch 03512 - River Glen 03513 - Wildwood TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

53240 ꞏ Reimburse Expenses - Per Diem 264.00 72.00 64.00 400.00
53229 ꞏ Indirect Overhead Costs 827.50 906.65 471.25 2,205.40
53110 ꞏ Dues and Subscriptions 442.20 120.60 107.20 670.00
53130 ꞏ Maintenance - Bldgs and Grounds 10,304.62 3,293.27 84.69 13,682.58
53170 ꞏ Office Expense 4.11 0.00 0.00 4.11
57010 ꞏ Office Equipment

57014 ꞏ Printer <5,000 249.47 68.04 60.48 377.99

Total 57010 ꞏ Office Equipment 249.47 68.04 60.48 377.99

53180 ꞏ Professional Services
53182 ꞏ Consulting 9,009.00 2,457.00 2,184.00 13,650.00
53183 ꞏ Engineering 7,121.36 1,942.19 1,726.38 10,789.93
53184 ꞏ Legal 1,320.00 360.00 320.00 2,000.00
53180 ꞏ Professional Services - Other 1,609.74 439.03 390.24 2,439.01

Total 53180 ꞏ Professional Services 19,060.10 5,198.22 4,620.62 28,878.94

53190 ꞏ Publications and Legal Notices 168.30 45.90 40.80 255.00
53260 ꞏ Utilities

53264 ꞏ Water Service 1,717.04 529.12 0.00 2,246.16
53262 ꞏ Electric Service 1,734.57 688.79 370.50 2,793.86

Total 53260 ꞏ Utilities 3,451.61 1,217.91 370.50 5,040.02

53265 - Web Hosting 132.00 36.00 32.00 200.00

Total Expense 34,903.91 10,958.59 5,851.54 51,714.04

Net Ordinary Income -34,903.91 -10,958.59 -5,851.54 -51,714.04

Net Income -34,903.91 -10,958.59 -5,851.54 -51,714.04

6:30 PM Cortina Community Services District

11/18/20 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis July 1 through November 18, 2020

Page 1



DISCUSSION / REPORTS 

ACTION ITEMS 



P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

Ph 707/318-7369 • Fax 707/575-4306 • e-mail karl@kdmanagement.us 

TO: CORTINA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 23, 2020 

FROM: KARL DREXEL, GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: LEGAL SERVICES RFQ RESPONSES 

BACKGROUND: 

In reviewing the historical documents for the Cortina CSD, it appeared that there were two contracts 
for legal service actively being used. At the October Board Meeting, the Board authorized me to put 
out a Request for Qualifications for On-Call Legal Services and act as District Counsel. I sent out the 
RFQs to 23 different firms from the Sacramento area to Redding, including Colusa County and Yuba 
County.  

We received 4 responses back. Although I sent our current attorneys, David McMurchie and Nick 
Maloof, Requests for Qualifications, neither responded to the request. The four responders provided 
complete Statements of Qualifications, which I have available for anyone to review, however, because 
the Statements are between 17 and 41 pages long, I did not include them in the Board packet. If anyone 
wants to review them, please let me know. I reviewed them and summarized the main points, which I 
am presenting here.  

The list of responders all have impeccable qualifications, are well known in the industry as Special 
District attorneys and are listed in the CSDA Buyers Guide. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board Authorize the General Manager to engage Prentice Long as the District’s 
legal counsel for an unlimited time frame with a mutual option to cancel at any time. I have worked 
closely with Margaret Long as City Attorney of the Town of Fort Jones and District Counsel for the 
Lake Shastina Community Services District. Her rates are exceptional, is very qualified and 
knowledgeable and – does not charge a retainer. 

COR TINA COM MUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Agenda Item 5b

mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us


Cortina CSD Legal Services RFP 
Vendor Comparison 

11/23/2020

Company Counsel Location Hourly Rate
Initiate 

Litigatyion
Attend in Person 

Meetings
Additional 
Costs

Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley Gary Bell Grass Valley $215/hr If Directed Yes - if requested Cap $275.hr
Olsen Remko James Harrison Sacramento $425/hr If Directed Yes - if requested None
Prentice Long Margaret Long Redding $185/hr If Directed Yes - if requested None
Moore and Bogener Collen Bogener Redding $200/hr If Directged Yes - if requested None

Other Notes

Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley Not familiar with them. CSDA Counsel and 
Olsen Remko Represent the Governor, State Assembly, Department of Education. Expensive and over kill
Prentice Long I work with Margaret Long. Very capable, knowledgable of Municipal Law and Special Districrts
Moore and Bogener Not Familiar with them, but they represent numerous municipalities (Specialty) 



RFQ Legal Services Mailing List

Jeffery Walter Barbara Brenner David W. McMurchie
Walter & Pistole Churchwell White LLP McMurchie Law
670 W Napa St. #F 1414 K Street, 3rd Floor 101 Parkshore Dr. Ste 100
Sonoma CA 95476 Sacramento, CA 95814 Folsom, CA  95630  
(707) 996-9690 916-468-0950 (916) 983-8000
Fax: (707) 996-9603 Fax: 916-468-0951 dmcmurchie@mcmurchie.com
jwalter@walterpistole.com info@churchwellwhite.com

John Whitefleet
John Kenny Derek Cole Porter Scott
Kenny & Norine Cole Huber LLP 350 University Avenue, Suite 200
PO Box 994608 2261 Lava Ridge Court Sacramento, CA 95825
Redding, CA 96099 Roseville, CA 95661 (916) 929-1481
(530) 225-8990 (916) 787-7520 Fax: (916) 927-3706
Fax: (530) 225-8944 Fax: (916) 780-9050 jwhitefleet@porterscott.com
jskenny@lawnorcal.com dcole@colehuber.com jwalker@porterscott.com

Margaret Long James Day Jr. Maggie Stern
Prentice, Long and Epperson, LLP Day, Carter & Murphy LLP Kronick, Moskovitz
1716 Court St Ste B 3620 American River Dr. Ste 205 400 Capitol Mall, Floor 27
Redding, CA 96001 Sacramento, CA 95864 Sacramento, CA 95814-4416
(530) 691-0800 916-570-2500 Work: (916) 321-4500
Fax: (530) 691-0700 Fax: 916-570-2525 Fax: (916) 321-4555
margaret@plelawfirm.com jday@daycartermurphy.com mstern@kmtg.com

David Norcross Adam Lindgren Jesse Barton
Swanson Law Offices Meyers Nave Gallery & Barton
2515 Park Marina Dr. Ste. 102 555 Capitol Mall, Ste 1200 1112 I Street, Suite 240
Redding, CA 96001 Sacramento, CA 95814 Sacramento, CA 95814
(530) 225-8773 Phone: 916-556-1531 Work: (916) 444-2880
Fax: (530) 232-2772 Fax: 916-556-1516 Fax: (916) 444-6915
Mark@jswansonlaw.com info@meyersnave.com cwest@gallerybartonlaw.com

William Stanley Ryan Jones Richard Shanahan
201 S Gold St Jones & Meyer Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan
Yreka, CA 96097 8150 Sierra College Blvd., Suite 190 1011 22nd Street
(530) 842-5981 Roseville, CA 95661 Sacramento, CA 95816-4907

916-771-0635 Work: (916) 446-4254
Fax: 916-771-0690 Fax: (916) 446-4018

Joel Ellinwood rrj@jones-mayer.com
6520 Lonetree Blvd. Ste.1004
Rocklin, CA 95765-5874 Karen Getman Larry Moss
(916) 789-9932 Remcho, Johansen & Purcell, LLP Moore & Bogener Inc

1127 Eleventh Street, Suite 602 1650 East Street
Bob Winston Sacramento, CA 95814 Redding, CA 96001
rwinston@kwb-law.net (510) 346-6200 (530) 605-0355

kgetman@rjp.com info@bbredding.lawyer
Rich Fuidge Morris et al
P O Box A Heather Ann Kenny Rich, Fuidge Bordsen & Galyean, In
Marysville, CA 95901 5211 Carmen Way 818 University Avenue
Telephone: (530) 742-7371 Sacramento, CA 95822 Sacramento, CA 95825
Fax: (530) 742-5982 (714) 328-4079 Office (530) 742-7371

mailto:dmcmurchie@mcmurchie.com
mailto:jwalter@walterpistole.com
mailto:info@churchwellwhite.com
mailto:jwhitefleet@porterscott.com
mailto:jskenny@lawnorcal.com
mailto:dcole@colehuber.com
mailto:jwalker@porterscott.com
mailto:margaret@plelawfirm.com
mailto:jday@daycartermurphy.com
mailto:mstern@kmtg.com
mailto:Mark@jswansonlaw.com%C2%A0
mailto:info@meyersnave.com
mailto:cwest@gallerybartonlaw.com
mailto:rrj@jones-mayer.com
mailto:rwinston@kwb-law.net
mailto:kgetman@rjp.com
mailto:info@bbredding.lawyer
https://lawyers.justia.com/lawyer/heather-ann-kenny-199852
tel:+1-714-328-4079


TO: CORTINA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 23, 2020 

FROM: KARL DREXEL, GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: ON CALL ENGINEER SERVICES RFQ RESPONSES 

BACKGROUND: 

The Cortina CSD has used Willdan Engineers for Plans and Specifications for the pavement study 
and the Cortina Road Rehabilitation project. Willdan is a national engineering firm with offices 
throughout the US. The office we have been working with is located in Fresno, and Peter Rei lives 
in Sonora. At the October Board meeting, the Board authorized me to issue Requests for 
Qualifications for On-Call Engineering services and to act as District Engineer. I sent out the RFQa 
to 28 different firms from the Sacramento area to Redding, including Colusa and Yolo Counties. 

We received 4 responses back. The three responders provided complete Statements of Qualifications, 
which I have available for anyone to review, however, because the Statements are 8, 12 and 25 pages 
respectively, I did not include them in your Board packet. If anyone wants to review them, please let 
me know. I reviewed them and summarized the main points, which I am presenting here.  

The list of responders all have impeccable qualifications, are well known in the industry and are all 
relatively local. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board Authorize the General Manager to engage California Engineering 
Company out of Yuba City to be the next District Engineer.  

P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

Ph 707/318-7369 • Fax 707/575-4306 • e-mail karl@kdmanagement.us 

COR TINA COM MUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Agenda Item 5c

mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us


Cortina CSD  On-Call Engineering 
RFP 

Vendor Comparison 
11/23/2020

Company Principal Location
Hourly Rate 
for Principal

Project 
Manager Surveyor Rate

California Engineering Company David Swartz Yuba City $105/hr $95/hr $105/hr
Laugenour and Meikle Brian Bonino Woodland $220/hr $205/hr $195/hr
North Star Engineering Fritz McKinley Chico $190-$210/hr $155/hr $190/hr 

Other Notes



Engineering Firm Contact

Bennett Engineering Trin Campos Colusa County Engineering Mike Azevedo
1082 Sunrise Avenue, Suite 100, 1215 Market St
Roseville, CA 95661 Colusa CA 95932
tcampos@ben-en.com Phone:  (530) 458-0471
916-842-7154 mjazevedo@countyofcolusa.org
916-771-6157

California Engineering Company, Inc.
RICK Engineering 1110 Civic Center Blvd Ste 404
2525 East Bidwell Street Yuba City, CA 95993-3017
Folsom, CA 95630 (530) 751-0952
t: 916.638.8200 ahewitt@cecusa.net
info@rickengineering.com

Weber General Engineering
Mt Shasta Engineering Nicolas Riddle PE Civil Engineer
508 Chestnut St. – Suite 3 DBE micro 9110 Winters Rd
Mount Shasta, CA  96067 Winters, CA 95694-9665
530-918-8074 (530) 795-1800
info@mtshastaengineering.com vince@goweber.us

PACE Engineering, Inc. Fred Lucero Laughlin & Spence - Civil Engineers
1730 South Street General Engineering Contractor
Redding, CA 96001 1008 Live Oak Blvd.
1-530-244-0202 Yuba City, CA 95991-3415
flucero@paceengineering.us (530) 671-1008

jeff@laughlinspence.com
Stewart Engineering Roger Ellicock PE
PO Box 990010 Advantage Civil Engineering
Redding, CA 96099-0010 Civil Engineer
530.244.8464  |  Grass Valley, CA 95949-9540
FAX: 530.244.8462 (530) 268-4648
rthomas@sebinc.net AdvantCiv@hotmail.com

Realm Civil Engineering Jason Sandis Humber Jones - Civil Engineers
1767 Market Street, Suite C General Engineering Contractor
Redding, CA 96001 3007 Douglas Blvd #105
Phone: 530.526.7493 Roseville, CA 95661
jason@realm-engineering.com 916.783.6900

estimating@sandis.net
E & S Engineers and Surveyors, IMorgan Eastlick
dba: Bray and Associates Von Geldern Engineering Co
329 W. Miner St. 430 2nd St 
Yreka, CA96097 Yuba City, CA 95991
t: 530  842-6813 (530) 673-6330
morgan-brayengr@sbcglobal.net

Wood Rogers Engineering
North Valley Engineering and Surveying 3301 C Street, Building 100-B
1527 Starr Drive Suite "U" Sacramento, California 95816
Yuba City, CA 95993  916.341.7760

mailto:tcampos@ben-en.com
mailto:mjazevedo@countyofcolusa.org
mailto:ahewitt@cecusa.net
mailto:info@rickengineering.com
mailto:info@mtshastaengineering.com
mailto:vince@goweber.us
mailto:flucero@paceengineering.us
mailto:jeff@laughlinspence.com
mailto:rthomas@sebinc.net
mailto:AdvantCiv@hotmail.com
mailto:jason@realm-engineering.com
mailto:estimating@sandis.net
mailto:morgan-brayengr@sbcglobal.net
https://www.google.com/maps/place/3301+C+Street,+Building+100-B,+Sacramento,+California+95816/
https://www.google.com/maps/place/3301+C+Street,+Building+100-B,+Sacramento,+California+95816/
tel:1-916-341-7760


Phone: 530-763-5261 info@woodrodgers.com
Fax: 530- 763-4162
info@nvesca.com Pasquini Engineering

6221 Clark Rd.
MHM Inc Paradise, CA 95969
1204 E St 530.332.8311
Marysville, CA 95901 info@pasquiniengineering.com
(530) 742-6485
info@mhm-inc.com Civil Engineering Solutions

590 E Street
Estrada Robert Engineering & Designers Lincoln, CA 95648
728 Plumas St  Phone: 916-645-5700
Yuba City, CA 95991 Fax: 916-645-5706
(530) 674-1681
estradae@pacbell.net Genterra consultants

Joseph J. Kulikowski, PE

Genesis Engineering
15375 Barranca Parkway, 
Building L

1402 D St Irvine, California 92618
Marysville, CA 95901 Office: (949) 753-8766
(530) 742-1300 Fax: (949) 753-8887

gcinfo@genterra.com
APEX Civil Engineering & Land Surveying
817 Arnold Dr., Suite 50, Applied Engineering and Geology, Inc.
Martinez, CA 94553 Done P.O. Box 247
Phone: (925)476-8499 Lincoln, California 95648
info@apexce.net Phone (916) 645-6014

aeg@aegEngineers.com
Cunningham Engineering
2940 SPAFFORD STREET, SUITE 200 Sauers Engineering
DAVIS, CA 95618 105 Providence Mine Road, Suite 202
PHONE: (530) 758-2026 Nevada City, CA 95959
INFO@CECWEST.COM (530) 265-8021

contact@sauerseng.com
Laugenour and Meikle
608 Court Street Nevada City Engineering, Inc.
Woodland, CA 95695 (map) 505 Coyote Street, Suite B
Phone: (530) 662-1755 Nevada City, CA 95959
Fax: (530) 662-4602 (530) 265-6911
info@lmce.net nce@nevadacityengineering.com

Brian Hamilton Northstar Engineering
Hamilton Enginering, Inc 111 Mission Ranch Blvd, Suite 100 
PO Box 978 Chico, CA
Orland CA 95963 (530) 893-1600
530-865-8551 info@northstareng.com
bh@hamiltonengineering.net

mailto:info@woodrodgers.com
mailto:info@nvesca.com
tel:530.332.8311
mailto:info@pasquiniengineering.com
mailto:info@mhm-inc.com
mailto:estradae@pacbell.net
mailto:gcinfo@genterra.com
mailto:info@apexce.net
mailto:aeg@aegEngineers.com
mailto:INFO@CECWEST.COM
mailto:contact@sauerseng.com
mailto:info@lmce.net
mailto:nce@nevadacityengineering.com
mailto:info@northstareng.com
mailto:bh@hamiltonengineering.net


P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

Ph 707/318-7369 • Fax 707/575-4306 • e-mail karl@kdmanagement.us 

TO: CORTINA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 23, 2020 

FROM: KARL DREXEL, GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: AUDIT SERVICES RFQ RESPONSES 

BACKGROUND: 

The District’s financial records have been maintained by the County of Colusa for many years. The 
Cortina CSD Board of Directors assumed the responsibility of all assets of the District in 2017. Since 
the inception Annual audits have not been performed. The County had no need to have someone audit 
the financials for the Cortina CSD and by law are unable to audit it themselves.   

Government Code 6505 states, in part, “6505 (b) In addition, and provided a separate agency or entity is 
created, the public officer performing the functions of auditor or controller as determined pursuant to 
Section 6505.5, shall either make or contract with a certified public accountant or public accountant to 
make an annual audit of the accounts and records of every agency or entity, except that the officer need not 
make or contract for the audit in any case where an annual audit of the accounts and records of the agency 
or entity by a certified public accountant or public accountant is otherwise made by any agency of the state 
or the United States only as to those accounts and records which are directly subject to such a federal or 
state audit.” 

 At the October Board Meeting, the Board authorized me to distribute Requests for Qualifications for 
Audit Services for a four-year audit. I sent out the RFQs to 7 different firms from throughout 
Northern California that are either known to me or recommended by the CSDA.  

We received 5 responses back. The five responders provided complete Statements of Qualifications, 
which I have available for anyone to review, however, because the Statements are between 2 and 26 
pages long, I did not include them in the Board packet. If anyone wants to review them, please let me 
know. I reviewed them and summarized the main points, which I am presenting here.  

The list of responders all have impeccable qualifications, are well known in the industry as Special 
District accountants and are listed in the CSDA Buyers Guide. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board Authorize the General Manager to engage Richardson & Company for 
the Financial Statements for 2017 through 2020.   

COR TINA COM MUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Agenda Item 5d

mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us


Cortina CSD  Annual Audit RFP 
Vendor Comparison 

11/23/2020

Company
Price per 
Year

Number of 
Years

Total Audit 
Cost

SCO 
Report SCO Report Cost

Additional 
Costs

Board 
Presentation

Bob Johnson CPA '17-'20 $5,000 4 $20,000 Yes Included None Yes
Craig Fechter CPA '17-'20 $4,000 4 $16,000 Yes Included up to $1,000 Yes
Larry Bain CPA '18-'20 $4,833 3 $14,500 Yes Included None Yes
James Marta CPA '17-'20 $4,100 4 $16,400 Yes Included None Yes
Richardson & Company '17-'20 $2,725 4 $10,900 Yes Included up to $1,200 Plus $300
Vaughn Johnson CPA Did not bid
Blake Gorensen CPA Did not bid

Other Notes

Bob Johnson Pretty Basic Audit and Financial Reports. Does not believe CAFR is necessary for small districts. 
Knows me and his staff is proficient in Quick Books

Craig Fechter Thorough Financial Report but not full blown CAFR. Does not believe it is necessary. Quick Books 
Accountant. Worked with Fechter on previouis audits

Larry Bain Knowledgeable in SCO report. Does not believe CAFR is warranted. Figured Audit should start when 
Board trook over in 2018

James Marta Not familiar with company, but know about them. Very knowledgable. 
Richardson & Company Have used them in the past. Very knowledgable. Lowest price
Vaughn Johnson Do not know Vaughn. Will include basic CAFR and SCO report. 
Blake Goranson Worked with Goranson for many years. They are revamping after the death of the principal and did not bid



RFQ Legal Services Mailing List

Bob Johnson Craig Fechter Ingrid Sheipline
Robert Johnson, CPA Fechter & Company Richardson & Company, LLP
6234 Birdcage Street 3445 American River Drive Suite A 550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210
Citrus Heights CA 95610-5949 Sacramento, California 95864 Sacramento, CA  95825
(916) 723-2555 916-333-5360 T (916) 564-8727
Fax 916.723.2541 916-333-5370 (f) F (916) 564‐8728

robertwjohnsoncpagroup@gmail.com Craig Fechter <cfechter@gmail.com> isheipline@richardsoncpas.com

Vaughn Johnson Blake Goranson Larry Bain
Vaughn Johnson, CPA Goranson and Associates, Inc. Larry Bain CPA
4120 Cameron Park Dr Ste 400 717 College Avenue, First Floor 2148 Frascati Dr
Cameron Park, CA 95682 Santa Rosa, CA  95404 El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
 530-677-1390 707/542-1256  (916) 601-8894
Fax 707/978-3090 Larry Bain <lpbain@sbcglobal.net>

vaughnj5652@sbcglobal.net blake@goransoncpa.com

David Becker, CPA
James Marta & Company LLP
701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3
Sacramento, California 95825
Phone: (916) 993‐9494 x20

Fax: (916) 993-9489
dbecker@jpmcpa.com



P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

Ph 707/318-7369 • Fax 707/575-4306 • e-mail karl@kdmanagement.us 

TO: CORTINA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 23, 2020 

FROM: KARL DREXEL, GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: STORM DRAIN HYDRO FLUSHING 

BACKGROUND: 

The Cortina CSD has used Willdan Engineers for Plans and Specifications for the pavement study 
and the Cortina Road Rehabilitation project. Peter Rei has been our District Engineer for this 
project. After inspecting the Phase 1 road project, it was highly recommended that we have the 
storm drains professionally cleaned by hydro-flushing them through the grates for all three 
developments to protect the new surface and to protect further damage to the roads that have not 
been repaired in the case of high rains this winter. I have been contacting local companies that do 
this kind of work and have received one proposal so far. I am meeting with two other companies for 
a walk through and will be getting additional proposals. I have reached out to 13 companies and 
have had responses from 4 so far.   

Because of the critical nature of this project, I need authorization to proceed with the best possible 
proposal before the next Board meeting. The one proposal I did get is attached, but it may be a low 
bid, and not the best option. I estimated the number of Grates, which is what this proposal is based 
on and the number may vary considerably I won’t know until the walk through exactly how many 
grates we are talking about. I will continue to collect proposals and compare them for the best 
option.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board Authorize the General Manager to continue to collect proposal for 
hydro-flushing the entire storm drain systems in each development and engage the best possible bid 
not to exceed $10,000.  

COR TINA COM MUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Agenda Item 5e

mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us


Mr. Rooter  Plumbing of SacramentoMr. Rooter  Plumbing of Sacramento
8701 Kiefer  Blvd., Sacramento 8701 Kiefer  Blvd., Sacramento 

California,USA, 95826California,USA, 95826
916-379-0616916-379-0616

EstimateEstimate 63544017
JobJob 63543633

Estimate DateEstimate Date 11/17/2020
TechnicianTechnician Chris Allton

Customer POCustomer PO

Bill ing AddressBill ing Address
KD Management
PO Box 43
Arbuckle, CA 95912 USA

Job AddressJob Address
KD Management
PO Box 43
Arbuckle, CA 95912 USA

Estimate DetailsEstimate Details

Proposal: Mr. Rooter Plumbing proposes to hydro-scrub with the large jetting machine up to 4000 psi through the storm
grates. Price includes labor, equipment and taxes.

-$350.00 for each grate
-(25) grates $8,750.00

Commercial discount: -$1,310.00

Total Price: $7,440.00

Task #Task # Descr iptionDescr iption QuantityQuantity Your Pr iceYour Pr ice Your TotalYour Total
C1305 Hydro-Scrub High Pressure up to 4,000 PSI-(25 grates) 1.00 $7,440.00 $7,440.00

Sub-TotalSub-Total $7,440.00
TaxTax $0.00

TotalTotal $7,440.00
Thank you for your business.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: You and your service professional are responsible for meeting the Terms and Conditions of this contract. If you
sign this contract and you fail to meet the terms and conditions of this contract, you may lose legal ownership rights to your home. I
agree that initial price quoted prior to the start of work does not include any additional or unforeseen tasks, nor materials which may be
found to be necessary to complete repairs or replacements. I also agree to hold Mr. Rooter Plumbing® or its assigns harmless for parts
deemed corroded, unusable or unreliable for completion of stated work to be done. I hereby authorize Mr. Rooter Plumbing® to
perform proposed work and agree to all agreement conditions as displayed and further acknowledge that this invoice is due upon
receipt. Independently owned and operated franchise. Amount to Authorize: $7,440.00



7(506�$1'�&21',7,216
,W�LV�DJUHHG�WKDW�0U��5RRWHU��LV�QRW�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�WKH�IROORZLQJ�
���'DPDJH�FDXVHG�WR�WKH�FXVWRPHUV�SURSHUW\�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�REWDLQLQJ�DFFHVV�WR�DQG�H[SRVLQJ�SOXPELQJ�DQG�GUDLQDJH�V\VWHPV�
���$GGLWLRQDO�SOXPELQJ�ZRUN�EH\RQG�WKDW�VSHFLILFDOO\�PHQWLRQHG�LQ�WKLV�HVWLPDWH�DQG�SURSRVDO�LQFOXGLQJ��EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��WKDW�ZKLFK�
PD\�EH�UHTXLUHG�EHFDXVH�RI�SUHH[LVWLQJ�SOXPELQJ�FRGH�YLRODWLRQV�RU�DGGLWLRQDO�ZRUN�UHYHDOHG�WR�EH�QHFHVVDU\�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�
SHUIRUPLQJ�WKH�VSHFLILHG�ZRUN�
���$Q\�UHSDLUV��LQVWDOODWLRQ��UHPRYDO�RU�UHSODFHPHQW�RI�QRQ�SOXPELQJ�LWHPV�RU�DFWLYLWLHV�LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��FRQFUHWH��SDYLQJ��
DVSKDOW��VODEV��VLGHZDONV��GULYHZD\V��SDWLRV��SRROV��VKUXEEHU\��JUDVV�ODZQV��IHQFHV��HOHFWULFDO�ZLULQJ�DQG�IL[WXUHV��SDLQWLQJ��
GHFRUDWLRQV��SODVWHULQJ��VKHHWURFN�DQG�RWKHU�ZDOO�FRYHULQJV��JODVV��FDUSHQWU\��PLOOZRUN��FDELQHWV��IORRUV��FDUSHWLQJ��IORRU�VXUIDFHV�DQG�
SUHSDUDWLRQ��URRILQJ��IODVKLQJ��VKHHW�PHWDO�JXWWHUV��GRZQVSRXWV��EULFN��VWRQHZRUN��H[WHQVLRQ�ZDOOV��VWHHO�DQG�RWKHU�IUDPHZRUN�
���'DPDJH�FDXVHG�WR�FXVWRPHU
V�SOXPELQJ�V\VWHP�E\�VHZHU�DQG�GUDLQ�FOHDQLQJ�HTXLSPHQW�ZKHQ�VXFK�LV�FDXVHG�E\�SUH�H[LVWLQJ�
GHIHFWV�LQ�VXFK�SOXPELQJ�V\VWHPV�
&XVWRPHU�DFFHSWV�IXOO�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�WKH�SURPSW�SD\PHQW�RI�DOO�FRVWV�RI�WKLV�DJUHHPHQW�HYHQ�WKRXJK�FXVWRPHU�PD\�LQWHQG�WR�REWDLQ�
UHLPEXUVHPHQW�IURP�RWKHUV�VXFK�DV�ODQGORUGV��WHQDQWV��LQVXUDQFH�FRPSDQLHV�DQG�WRUW�IHDVRUV�
7KLV�SURSRVDO�DQG�VDLG�VSHFLILFDWLRQV�VKDOO�QRW�EH�DOWHUHG�RU�PRGLILHG�H[FHSW�E\�ZULWWHQ�DJUHHPHQW�EHWZHHQ�WKH�SDUWLHV�KHUHWR�DQG�
YHUEDO�XQGHUVWDQGLQJV�DQG�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�XQOHVV�VHW�IRUWK�KHUHLQ�

/,0,7(' �6(59,&( �:$55$17<
0U��5RRWHU�ZDUUDQWV��WR�WKH�H[WHQW�VWDWHG�KHUHLQ��WKH�SOXPELQJ�UHSDLU�VHUYLFH�DQG�GUDLQ�FOHDQLQJ�VHUYLFHV�IXUQLVKHG�E\�LW��7KH�VWDWHG�
SHULRG�RI�ZDUUDQW\�FRPPHQFHV�XSRQ�LQVWDOODWLRQ�RU�UHSDLU�RI�SOXPELQJ�RU�XSRQ�FOHDQLQJ�RI�GUDLQV�
3XUFKDVHU�XQGHUVWDQGV�WKDW�0U��5RRWHU
V�OLDELOLW\�XQGHU�WKLV�ZDUUDQW\�LV�OLPLWHG�WR�UHSDLU��UHSODFHPHQW��UHFOHDQLQJ�RU�UHIXQG�RI�
SXUFKDVHUV�PRQH\��DQG�GRHV�QRW�H[WHQG�WR�SURSHUW\�GDPDJH�UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�GUDLQV�ZKLFK�EHFRPH�FORJJHG�RU�REVWUXFWHG�RU�IURP�
SOXPELQJ�ZRUN�ZKLFK�IDLOV�GXULQJ�WKH�DJUHHG�XSRQ�ZDUUDQW\�SHULRG�
7KLV�ZDUUDQW\�JLYHV�\RX�VSHFLILF�OHJDO�ULJKWV��<RX�PD\�DOVR�KDYH�RWKHU�ULJKWV�ZKLFK�YDU\�IURP�VWDWH�WR�VWDWH�

127,&(�72�2:1(5
7+(�/$:�5(48,5(6 �7+$7�7+(�&2175$&725 �6+$//�68%0,7 �$�6:251�67$7(0(17 �2)�3(56216 �)851,6+,1* �
0$7(5,$/6 �$1'�/$%25�%()25(�$1<�3$<0(17 �,6�5(48,5(' �72�%(�0$'(�72�7+(�&2175$&725�
���'R�QRW�VLJQ�WKLV �FRQWUDFW �XQWLO �\RX�UHDG�LW�RU�LI�DQ\�VSDFHV �LQWHQGHG �IRU�WKH�DJUHHG �WHUPV� �H[FHSW �DV�WR�XQDYDLODEOH �LQIRUPDWLRQ� �
DUH�EODQN�
���<RX�DUH�HQWLWOHG �WR�D�FRS\�RI�WKLV �FRQWUDFW �DW�WKH�WLPH�\RX�VLJQ�LW�
���<RX�PD\�DW�DQ\�WLPH�SD\�RII�WKH�IXOO �XQSDLG �EDODQFH �GXH�XQGHU �WKLV �FRQWUDFW� �DQG�LQ�GRLQJ �VR�\RX�PD\�UHFHLYH �D�SDUWLDO �UHEDWH �
RI�WKH�VHUYLFH �FKDUJH�
���<RX�PD\�FDQFHO �WKLV �FRQWUDFW �LI�LW�LV�VROLFLWHG �LQ�SHUVRQ� �DQG�\RX�VLJQ�LW��DW�D�SODFH �RWKHU �WKDQ�WKH�VHOOHU¶V �EXVLQHVV �DGGUHVV� �E\�
VHQGLQJ �QRWLFH �RI�FDQFHOODWLRQ �E\�FHUWLILHG �PDLO �UHWXUQ �UHTXHVW �UHFHLSW �UHTXHVWHG �WR�WKH�VHOOHU �DW�KLV�DGGUHVV �ZKLFK�QRWLFH �VKDOO �EH�
SRVWPDUNHG �QRW�ODWHU �WKDQ�PLGQLJKW �RI�WKH�WKLUG �GD\��H[FOXGLQJ �6XQGD\V �DQG�KROLGD\V� �IROORZLQJ �\RXU�VLJQLQJ �WKLV �FRQWUDFW� �,I�\RX�
FKRRVH �WR�FDQFHO �WKLV �FRQWUDFW� �\RX�PXVW �UHWXUQ �RU�PDNH�DYDLODEOH �WR�WKH�VHOOHU �DW�WKH�SODFH �RI�GHOLYHU\ �DQ\�PHUFKDQGLVH� �LQ�LWV�
RULJLQDO �FRQGLWLRQ� �UHFHLYHG �E\�\RX�XQGHU �WKLV �FRQWUDFW�
7KLV�FRQWUDFWRU�LV�UHJLVWHUHG�WR�GR�EXVLQHVV�LQ�WKH�VWDWH�LQ�ZKLFK�WKLV�ZRUN�LV�SHUIRUPHG���6HH�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�QXPEHU�RQ�WKH�IURQW�VLGH�RI�
WKLV�FRQWUDFW���:KHUH�UHTXLUHG��WKLV�FRQWUDFWRU�KDV�SRVWHG�ZLWK�WKH�6WDWH�DOO�QHFHVVDU\�ERQGV�RU�FDVK�GHSRVLWV�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�
VDWLVI\LQJ�FODLPV�DJDLQVW�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�IRU�QHJOLJHQW�RU�LPSURSHU�ZRUN�RU�EUHDFK�RI�FRQWUDFW�LQ�WKH�FRQGXFW�RI�WKH�FRQWUDFWRUV�
EXVLQHVV��7KLV�ERQG�RU�FDVK�GHSRVLW�PD\�QRW�EH�VXIILFLHQW�WR�FRYHU�D�FODLP�ZKLFK�PLJKW�DULVH�IURP�WKH�ZRUN�GRQH�XQGHU�\RXU�FRQWUDFW��
,I�DQ\�VXSSOLHU�RI�PDWHULDOV�XVHG�LQ
\RXU�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�SURMHFW�RU�DQ\�HPSOR\HH�RI�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�RU�VXEFRQWUDFWRU�LV�QRW�SDLG�E\�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�RU�VXEFRQWUDFWRU�RQ�\RXU�
MRE��\RXU�SURSHUW\�PD\�EH�OLHQHG�WR�IRUFH�SD\PHQW��,I�\RX�ZLVK�DGGLWLRQDO�SURWHFWLRQ��\RX�PD\�UHTXHVW�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�WR�SURYLGH�\RX�
ZLWK�WKH�RULJLQDO��OLHQ�UHOHDVH��GRFXPHQWV�IURP�HDFK�VXSSOLHU�RU�VXEFRQWUDFWRU�RQ�\RXU�SURMHFW��7KH�FRQWUDFWRU�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�SURYLGH�
\RX�ZLWK�IXUWKHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�OLHQ�UHOHDVH�GRFXPHQWV�LI�\RX�UHTXHVW�LW��*HQHUDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LV�DOVR�DYDLODEOH�IURP�WKH�OLFHQVLQJ�
ERDUG�LQ�\RXU�VWDWH�
7KH�VSHFLILF�WHOHSKRQH�QXPEHU�DQG�DGGUHVV�RI�\RXU�JRYHUQLQJ�DJHQF\�FDQ�EH�IRXQG�E\�FDOOLQJ����������������RU�E\�ZULWLQJ�0U��
5RRWHU�&RUSRUDWLRQ��3�2��%R[������:DFR��7H[DV�������

&$/,)251,$ �5(6,'(176 �21/<�127,&(�72�2:1(5
�8QGHU�WKH�&DOLIRUQLD�0HFKDQLFV
�/LHQ�/DZ��DQ\�FRQWUDFWRU��VXEFRQWUDFWRU��ODERUHU��VXSSOLHU��RU�RWKHU�SHUVRQ�RU�HQWLW\�ZKR�KHOSV�WR�
LPSURYH�\RXU�SURSHUW\��EXW�LV�QRW�SDLG�IRU�KLV�RU�KHU�ZRUN�RU�VXSSOLHV��KDV�D�ULJKW�WR�SODFH�D�OLHQ�RQ�\RXU�KRPH��ODQG��RU�SURSHUW\�
ZKHUH�WKH�ZRUN�ZDV�SHUIRUPHG�DQG�WR�VXH�\RX�LQ�FRXUW�WR�REWDLQ�SD\PHQW�
7KLV�PHDQV�WKDW�DIWHU�D�FRXUW�KHDULQJ��\RXU�KRPH��ODQG��DQG�SURSHUW\�FRXOG�EH�VROG�E\�D�FRXUW�RIILFHU�DQG�WKH�SURFHHGV�RI�WKH�VDOH�
XVHG�WR�VDWLVI\�ZKDW�\RX�RZH��7KLV�FDQ�KDSSHQ�HYHQ�LI�\RX�KDYH�SDLG�\RXU�FRQWUDFWRU�LQ�IXOO�LI�WKH�FRQWUDFWRUV�VXEFRQWUDFWRUV��
ODERUHUV��RU�VXSSOLHUV�UHPDLQ�XQSDLG�
7R�SUHVHUYH�WKHLU�ULJKWV�WR�ILOH�D�FODLP�RU�OLHQ�DJDLQVW�\RXU�SURSHUW\��FHUWDLQ�FODLPDQWV�VXFK�DV�VXEFRQWUDFWRUV�RU�PDWHULDO�VXSSOLHUV�DUH�
HDFK�UHTXLUHG�WR�SURYLGH�\RX�ZLWK�D�GRFXPHQW�FDOOHG�D��3UHOLPLQDU\�1RWLFH���&RQWUDFWRUV�DQG�ODERUHUV�ZKR�FRQWUDFW�ZLWK�RZQHUV�
GLUHFWO\�GR�QRW�KDYH�WR�SURYLGH�VXFK�QRWLFH�VLQFH�\RX�DUH�DZDUH�RI�WKHLU�H[LVWHQFH�DV�DQ�RZQHU��$�SUHOLPLQDU\�QRWLFH�LV�QRW�D�OLHQ�
DJDLQVW�\RXU�SURSHUW\��,WV�SXUSRVH�LV�WR�QRWLI\�\RX�RI�SHUVRQV�RU�HQWLWLHV�WKDW�PD\�KDYH�D�ULJKW�WR�ILOH�D�OLHQ�DJDLQVW�\RXU�SURSHUW\�LI�
WKH\�DUH�QRW�SDLG��,Q�RUGHU�WR�SHUIHFW�WKHLU�OLHQ�ULJKWV��D�FRQWUDFWRU��VXEFRQWUDFWRU��VXSSOLHU��RU�ODERUHU�PXVW�ILOH�D�PHFKDQLFV
�OLHQ�ZLWK�
WKH�FRXQW\�UHFRUGHU�ZKLFK�WKHQ�EHFRPHV�D�UHFRUGHG�OLHQ�DJDLQVW�\RXU�SURSHUW\��*HQHUDOO\��WKH�PD[LPXP�WLPH�DOORZHG�IRU�ILOOLQJ�D�
PHFKDQLFV
�OLHQ�DJDLQVW�\RXU�SURSHUW\�LV����GD\V�DIWHU�VXEVWDQWLDO�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�\RXU�SURMHFW�
72�,1685(�(;75$�3527(&7,21�)25�<2856(/)�$1'�<285�3523(57<��<28�0$<�:,6+�72�7$.(�21(�25�025(�2)�
7+(�)2//2:,1*�67(36�
���5HTXLUH�WKDW�\RXU�FRQWUDFWRU�VXSSO\�\RX�ZLWK�D�SD\PHQW�DQG�SHUIRUPDQFH�ERQG��QRW�D�OLFHQVH�ERQG���ZKLFK�SURYLGHV�WKDW�WKH�
ERQGLQJ�FRPSDQ\�ZLOO�HLWKHU�FRPSOHWH�WKH�SURMHFW�RU�SD\�GDPDJHV�XS�WR�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�ERQG��7KLV�SD\PHQW�DQG�SHUIRUPDQFH�
ERQG�DV�ZHOO�DV�D�FRS\�RI�WKH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�FRQWUDFW�VKRXOG�EH�ILOHG�ZLWK�WKH�FRXQW\�UHFRUGHU�IRU�\RXU�IXUWKHU�SURWHFWLRQ��7KH�SD\PHQW�
DQG�SHUIRUPDQFH�ERQG�ZLOO�XVXDOO\�FRVW�IURP���WR���SHUFHQW�RI�WKH�FRQWUDFW�DPRXQW�GHSHQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�FRQWUDFWRUV�ERQGLQJ�DELOLW\��,I�D�
FRQWUDFWRU�FDQQRW�REWDLQ�VXFK�ERQGLQJ��LW�PD\�LQGLFDWH�KLV�RU�KHU�ILQDQFLDO�LQFDSDFLW\�
���5HTXLUH�WKDW�SD\PHQWV�EH�PDGH�GLUHFWO\�WR�VXEFRQWUDFWRUV�DQG�PDWHULDO�VXSSOLHUV�WKURXJK�D�MRLQW�FRQWURO��)XQGLQJ�VHUYLFHV�PD\�EH�
DYDLODEOH��IRU�D�IHH��LQ�\RXU�DUHD�ZKLFK�ZLOO�HVWDEOLVK�YRXFKHU�RU�RWKHU�PHDQV�RI�SD\PHQW�WR�\RXU�FRQWUDFWRU��7KHVH�VHUYLFHV�PD\�DOVR�
SURYLGH�\RX�ZLWK�OLHQ�ZDLYHUV�DQG�RWKHU�IRUPV�RI�SURWHFWLRQ��$Q\�MRLQW�FRQWURO�DJUHHPHQW�VKRXOG�LQFOXGH�WKH�DGGHQGXP�DSSURYHG�E\�
WKH�UHJLVWUDU�
���,VVXH�MRLQW�FKHFNV�IRU�SD\PHQW��PDGH�RXW�WR�ERWK�\RXU�FRQWUDFWRU�DQG�VXEFRQWUDFWRUV�RU�PDWHULDO�VXSSOLHUV�LQYROYHG�LQ�WKH�SURMHFW��
7KH�MRLQW�FKHFNV�VKRXOG�EH�PDGH�SD\DEOH�WR�WKH�SHUVRQV�RU�HQWLWLHV�ZKLFK�VHQG�SUHOLPLQDU\�QRWLFHV�WR�\RX��7KRVH�SHUVRQV�RU�HQWLWLHV�
KDYH�LQGLFDWHG�WKDW�WKH\�PD\�KDYH�OLHQ�ULJKWV�RQ�\RXU�SURSHUW\��WKHUHIRUH�\RX�QHHG�WR�SURWHFW�\RXUVHOI��7KLV�ZLOO�KHOS�WR�LQVXUH�WKDW�DOO�
SHUVRQV�GXH�SD\PHQW�DUH�DFWXDOO\�SDLG�
���8SRQ�PDNLQJ�SD\PHQW�RQ�DQ\�FRPSOHWHG�SKDVH�RI�WKH�SURMHFW��DQG�EHIRUH�PDNLQJ�DQ\�IXUWKHU�SD\PHQWV��UHTXLUH�\RXU�FRQWUDFWRU�WR�
SURYLGH�\RX�ZLWK�XQFRQGLWLRQDO�Ä:DLYHU�DQG�5HOHDVH�IRUPV�VLJQHG�E\�HDFK�PDWHULDO�VXSSOLHU��VXEFRQWUDFWRU��DQG�ODERUHU�LQYROYHG�LQ�
WKDW�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�ZRUN�IRU�ZKLFK�SD\PHQW�ZDV�PDGH��7KH�VWDWXWRU\�OLHQ�UHOHDVHV�DUH�VHW�IRUWK�LQ�H[DFW�ODQJXDJH�LQ�6HFWLRQ������RI�
WKH�&LYLO�&RGH��0RVW�VWDWLRQHU\�VWRUHV�ZLOO�VHOO�WKH�Ä:DLYHU�DQG�5HOHDVH�IRUPV�LI�\RXU�FRQWUDFWRU�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�WKHP��7KH�PDWHULDO�
VXSSOLHUV��VXEFRQWUDFWRUV��DQG�ODERUHUV�WKDW�\RX�REWDLQ�UHOHDVHV�IURP�DUH�WKRVH�SHUVRQV�RU�HQWLWLHV�ZKR�KDYH�ILOHG�SUHOLPLQDU\�QRWLFHV�
ZLWK�\RX��,I�\RX�DUH�QRW�FHUWDLQ�RI�WKH�PDWHULDO�VXSSOLHUV��VXEFRQWUDFWRUV��DQG�ODERUHUV�ZRUNLQJ�RQ�\RXU�SURMHFW��\RX�PD\�REWDLQ�D�OLVW�
IURP�\RXU�FRQWUDFWRU��2Q�SURMHFWV�LQYROYLQJ�LPSURYHPHQWV�WR�D�VLQJOH�IDPLO\�UHVLGHQFH�RU�D�GXSOH[�RZQHG�E\�WKH�LQGLYLGXDOV��WKH�
SHUVRQ�VLJQLQJ�WKHVH�UHOHDVHV�ORVHV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�ILOH�D�PHFKDQLFV
�OLHQ�FODLP�DJDLQVW�\RXU�SURSHUW\��,Q�RWKHU�W\SHV�RI�FRQVWUXFWLRQ��WKLV�
SURWHFWLRQ�PD\�VWLOO�EH�LPSRUWDQW��EXW�PD\�QRW�EH�DV�FRPSOHWH�



SURWHFWLRQ�PD\�VWLOO�EH�LPSRUWDQW��EXW�PD\�QRW�EH�DV�FRPSOHWH�
7R�SURWHFW�\RXUVHOI�XQGHU�WKLV�RSWLRQ��\RX�PXVW�EH�FHUWDLQ�WKDW�DOO�PDWHULDO�VXSSOLHUV��VXEFRQWUDFWRUV��DQG�ODERUHUV�KDYH�VLJQHG�WKH�

:DLYHU�DQG�5HOHDVH
�IRUP��,I�D�PHFKDQLFV
�OLHQ�KDV�EHHQ�ILOHG�DJDLQVW�\RXU�SURSHUW\��LW�FDQ�RQO\�EH�YROXQWDULO\�UHOHDVHG�E\�D�UHFRUGHG�

5HOHDVH�RI�0HFKDQLFV
�/LHQ
�VLJQHG�E\�WKH�SHUVRQ�RU�HQWLW\�WKDW�ILOHG�WKH�PHFKDQLFV
�OLHQ�DJDLQVW�\RXU�SURSHUW\�XQOHVV�WKH�ODZVXLW�WR�
HQIRUFH�WKH�OLHQ�ZDV�QRW�WLPHO\�ILOHG��<RX�VKRXOG�QRW�PDNH�DQ\�ILQDO�SD\PHQWV�XQWLO�DQ\�DQG�DOO�VXFK�OLHQV�DUH�UHPRYHG��<RX�VKRXOG�
FRQVXOW�DQ�DWWRUQH\�LI�D
OLHQ�LV�ILOHG�DJDLQVW�\RXU�SURSHUW\��



REPORTS & CORRESPONDENCE  



Monthly Report
Date

11/20/2020

Average Hours

16.5 Hrs/Week

Bill To

Cortina Community Services District
PO Box 43
Arbuckle CA 95912

KD Management Services LLC

517 W Jessie St
Mt Shasta CA 96067

Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

11/20/2020

Phone #

707-318-7369

Fax #

707-575-4306

E-mail

karl@kdmanagement.us

Web Site

www.kdmanagement.us

Total

Serviced Item Description Quantity Rate Amount

10/26/2020 General Manag... Prepare for Board meeting, attend meeting 3 0.00
10/28/2020 General Manag... Tour developments for dumping, ordinances and

landscaping
2 0.00

10/31/2020 General Manag... Compose and submit termination letter to Maloof,
Work on legal RFQ and Engineering RFQ lists

4.5 0.00

11/2/2020 General Manag... Submit RFQ and RFP for Engineering, Legal and
Audit Services, respond to inquiries from
solicitation, contact contractor and Engineer re
road project, work on financials

5 0.00

11/3/2020 General Manag... Continue to respond to inquiries on RFQs,
contact contractor and Engineer re road project
status, contact County Recorder re election of
Board members, contact County assessor re audit
questions,

3.5 0.00

11/4/2020 General Manag... Review and respond to County Auditor regarding
Police and Fire Services allotments, review and
respond to County Auditor regarding District
fixed assets deeded by developer, send out RFQ
to County Counsel

2.5 0.00

11/5/2020 General Manag... Review road project pictures and discussion with
Peter and contractor regarding status, review and
respond to contract with Pavement Coatings,

2.5 0.00

11/7/2020 General Manag... Review claims for process , enter in QB, work on
financials

2.5 0.00

11/12/2020 General Manag... Review and summarize RFQ for audit, legal and
engineering, contact elections dept re
certification, Certificate of Election and resolution

3 0.00

11/13/2020 General Manag... Meet with Peter Rei and inspect road job 3 0.00
11/14/2020 General Manag... Work on financials 3 0.00

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



Monthly Report
Date

11/20/2020

Average Hours

16.5 Hrs/Week

Bill To

Cortina Community Services District
PO Box 43
Arbuckle CA 95912

KD Management Services LLC

517 W Jessie St
Mt Shasta CA 96067

Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

11/20/2020

Phone #

707-318-7369

Fax #

707-575-4306

E-mail

karl@kdmanagement.us

Web Site

www.kdmanagement.us

Total

Serviced Item Description Quantity Rate Amount

11/16/2020 General Manag... Work on monthly financials,
work on storm drain cleaning bids, work on letter
to contractors for informal bidding, review bids
for legal, audits and engineering

7.5 0.00

11/17/2020 General Manag... Continue with Storm Drain Cleaning bids, review
and summarize responses for legal, audit and
engineering services, work on financials, post
bills and payments, work on Agenda

8 0.00

11/18/2020 General Manag... Work on Board Packet, Agendas, financial
reports,

7.5 0.00

11/19/2020 General Manag... Work on Agenda, work on Board packets, work
on staff reports, work on financials

7.5 0.00

Page 2

$0.00

Total Hours 65


	11-23-20 Agenda
	Agenda Item 4 - Consent Calendar
	Agenda Item 4 - Consent Calendar
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	CCSD Meeting Minutes 102620 Draft
	October 26, 2020 at 6:00 pm
	7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	8. STAFF AND DIRECTORS REPORTS - None
	9. ADJOURNMENT  7:05 pm - Next meeting will be a Regular Meeting to be held on November 23, 2020 at 6 pm at the Arbuckle Golf Course
	Approved
	____________________________
	Rod Bradford, Chair
	Attest


	October Disbursements
	November Payables
	YTD Financial Report

	Agenda Item 5b - Legal Services
	DISCUSSION-REPORTS ACTION ITEMS
	Agenda Item 5b - Legal Services
	Legal Services RFQ Staff Report 11-23-20
	BACKGROUND:
	RECOMMENDATION:

	RFQ Mailing List - Legal Services 10-30-20
	Sheet1



	Agenda Item 5c - Engineering Services
	Civil Engineer RFQ Staff Report 11-23-20
	BACKGROUND:
	RECOMMENDATION:

	Engineering Proposal Comparison
	On Call Engineering Services List
	Sheet1


	Agenda Item 5d - Audit Services
	Audit Services Staff Report 11-23-20
	Audit Proposal Comparison
	RFQ Mailing List - Audit Services 10-30-20

	Agenda Item 5e - Storm Drain Cleaning
	Storm Drain Cleaning Staff Report 11-23-20
	BACKGROUND:
	RECOMMENDATION:

	Proposal - Mr Rooter

	Agenda Item 6 - Reports
	REPORTS & CORRESPONDENCE
	Admin Report 11-23-20




